Resume Girish C Suryajoies

GIRISH C SURYAJOIES

Principal User Experience Consultant

+91 9902404370 | gitchas@gmail.com

Portfolio: www.3kolors.com

Reference: www.linkedin.com/in/girishcs/

Girish has over 15 years of experience in the field of design: solving design problems for companies like Hewlette Packard, Thomson Reuters, Dreamworks Animation, Apple and Harman.

His core strength is in experience design where he has crafted various design dimensions for Healthcare, Retail, Disaster Management, Time Management, Entertainment Industry and more.

He has worked on many feature films and rides like Penguins of Madagascar, Boss Baby, Shrek ride and Panda ride. He cherishes and enjoys recollecting his time with Dreamworks Animation.

EDUCATION

MASTER OF FINE ARTS IN VISUAL EFFECTS

Academy of Art University
June 2010 - December 2012 - San Francisco / USA

BACHELOR OF COMMERCE

Bangalore University June 1996 - October 1998 - Bangalore / India

CERTIFICATION

User Centered Analysis & Conceptual Design / Practical Usability Testing

Human Factors International

SKILLS

UX / UI / Visual Design
Digital Painting / Concept Art (Environment)

TOOLS

Figma / Photoshop / Sketch / Invision / Illustrator / After Effects / Adobe XD / Indesign / Maya / Vue / Office Tools

EXPERIENCE

HARMAN INTERNATIONAL

Principal UX Consultant

October 2020 - Till Date - Bangalore / India

DESIGN CONSULTANT

May 2019 - October 2020 - Bangalore / India

APPLE INC

Design Consultant

August 2018 - May 2019 - Santa Clara / USA

DESIGN CONSULTANT

November 2016 - August 2018 - Dublin CA / USA

DREAMWORKS ANIMATION

Matte Painting Compositor

January 2014 - November 2016 - Bangalore, Redwood City

THOMSON REUTERS

Senior Visual Design Consultant

November 2008 - October 2009 - Boston / USA

HEWLETT PACKARD

Senior User Experience Designer

February 2005 - July 2008 - Bangalore / India

DIGITAL THINK INC

Senior Visual Designer

September 2002 - December 2003 - Bangalore / India

INTELLECTUAL SOFTWARE SOLUTIONS

Senior Graphic Designer

October 1999 - September 2002 - Bangalore / India